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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 9:41 AM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Kow Wai; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: SFH9119U

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SFH 9119U is $145K-$146K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 6:47 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg;
benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SFH9119U

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Kitty Teo.

Tks.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



11/28/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Doty
OwnerlDType: .. . SmeworeNRIC . (PyR)
Owner ID: 1909D
Vehicle No.: - SFH9119U
Vehlcle tobe Exported Yes
Intended Dereglstratlon Date: _ 28 Nov 2018
VEhIC|e Make - B MW
Vehlcle Model . . 428I GRAN COUPE M SPORTA/T SR HID NAV
vPrlmary(.Zdlour o . _ »V o ' _ Black
Mandaewrngver T o
. EngineNo.: . A2050975N20B20A
ChassisNos T WBAGAS2030GA69359
MaximmpowerOutpst: 1800kw (aaibhp)
Open Market Value: | $46,449.00
. AOngmal Reglstratlon Date . - 30 JuI2015
FirstRegistration Date: © 30Jul2015
Transfer Count: ' 1
Actual ARF Paid: $57,029.00
PARF Eligib'dity: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2025
PARF Rebate Amount; $42,771.00
COE Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2025
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10 |
QP Paid: $69,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $43,684.00
Total Rebate Amount: $86,455.00

The information eantained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2018

OK

https:f/vrl.a.gov.sg/itaivri/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT



11/30/2018 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

LG ARMARYT COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum

BEYOND CONTINENTAL.

Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

| Sort by Date Posted

¥ 1100 results/page ¥

BMW 428i ‘ ! 5
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection BMW 428 Any Ay 2015 Any Any Any
BMW 4 Series 4281 Gran $133,800 $17,270 [yr 02-Jan-2015 1,997 cc 46,000 km Luxury

Coupe Luxury
1 Owner, Full Serviced And Agent Maintained Since Day One, Excellent Condition. Call To View Now Before It Is Too Late! In House Loan Available
Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 29-Nov-2018 7 5 BMW 4281, 2015 bmw 4281, BMW 428, bmw 4281, BMW, 428i, Used BMW

BMW 4 Berios 4281 Coupe M-
Sport

$139,800 $18,250 /yr 25-Feb-2015 1,997 cc 39,500 km Sports

Agent Unit With Low Mileage, Immaculate Condition Inside And Out, As Good As New, Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Vantage Pre-Owned With Our
Comprehensive 72-Point Mechanical And Safety Inspection, Come...
Vantage Pre-Owned

Posted: 28-No

3, 2015 bmw 4281, BMW 4283, bmw 4281, BMW, 4281, Used BMW

BV 4 Beries
Luxury

i Convertible  $155,800 $19,840 /yr 13-May-2015 1,997 cc 77,000 km Sports

5% Down Payment Drive Away Available! Attractive Interest Rate As Low As 1.98%. Under Performance Motors Agent Warranty Till May! Sporty Red
Convertible 428! Full Agent Serviced! Powerful And Great H...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

Posted: 25-Nov-2018 T

V4280, 2015 bmw 428, BMW 428), bmw 4281, BMW, 4281, Used BMW

B 4 Berles 4201 Gran
Coupe Luxury

$135,800 $17,410 /yr 11-Feb-2015 1,997 cc 50,538 km Luxury

Stylish BMW 428i Gran Coupe Sunroof In Classic White With Brown Leather Upholstery. Full Servicing Record With PML, 100% Accident Free! Zero
Repair Require, Tip Top Original Paintwork Condition. Profe...

Posted: 23-Nov-

;2015 8MW 4281, 2015 bmw 4281, BMW 4281, bmw 4281, BMW, 428, Used BMW

Ace Motorsporis Pie Lid - Repair & Servicing
We strive to provide excellent and professional customer service for our customers and whenever they are in need.

More info about this shop

BWMW 4 Beries /
Me-Gport

BMW 4281 Convertible In Sporty White With Lush Dakota Black Leather Upholstery. High Spec M-Sport Model. Definitely A Head-Turner With The Top
Down, Low Engine Capacity And Yet Powerful In Its Categor...

51 Convertible  $156,800 $19,140 /yr 12-May-2015 1,997 cc 36,000 km Sports

Lay Auto Pte Ltd

23-Nov-2018

W 4281, 2015 bmw 4281, BMW 4281, bimw 428i, BMW, 428i, Used BMW

BMW 4 Series 4251 Convertible  $153,800 $18,220 /yr 12-May-2015 1,997 cc 22,400 km Sports
M-Boort
m~m Ak 1 O00L Tmbkavact Naka Rava Availakla DML L aik W idR | Aava Milaaaa Clasleadl Tha Dack Callima Linaime Canmviackilla Tm | A Enaima Canacihe And Vak

Shortlist [ 1 ]

To compare cars,
select from the
search results,

- To compare cars,
select from the
search results,

To compare cars,
select from the
search resuits,

BMW 4 Series 428i {
Coupe M-Sport

Feb-2015 %

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MM0O=428i&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=BMW
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